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From: Huma Abedin IMCEAEX- -
_O=FIRST+200RGANIZATION_OU=FIRST+20ADMINISTRATIVE +20GROUP_CN=RECIPIENTS, CN=[ ]

Sent: Wednesdav. April 08, 2009 7 37:02 AM

To:

cC: Cheryl Mills

Subject: Re‘ How are you?

Will get organized for you ) RELEASE IN PART

~-—0Onginal Meesage—— . B6

From: H <hdr22@clintonemall com>
To' Huma AbedIn

CC. Cheryl Mills

Sent: Wed Apr 08 07.27:39 2009
Subject. Fw: How are you?

Can you be sure Philippe has collected comments like these for the 100 days stories? Also I'd like to meet w or have a conf call w the team working on it--PJ,
et al--to discuss ideas.

~-——-Original Message—~--

From: Judy Lichtman

To' Hillary Clinton

Sent: Apr 5, 2008 11:34 PM

Subject How are you?

Watching your public comings and goings with blg smile on my face

Watching james baker on tv ( tivo'd fareed zakarla, from this morning) lauding your performance~loving every moment of this for you
Do you ever rest?

| know you are "doing good". | Hope you're having some fun and that all is well

HA 09/01/2015
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